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200 Kent St., 
Ottawa, Ontario, 
November 22, 1951. 

Mr. G. E. Sinclair, 
Director, Northern Administration 

and Lanes Branch, 
Departr. ent Resources L:nd Development, 
Aorlite Building, 
Ottawa, Ontario. 

Dear A .r. Sinclair: 

1 am sending you herewith a copy of "Environ- 
mental Sampling Locations" which is the fild handbook for 
my staff who h_ ve cone to Y; llowk if,. The samol ing pat- 
tern is based on the schedule laid ::own for the companies 
in the included copy of Dr. Charron's memorandum to Mr. 
Gibson dated Feb. 11, 1950. 

Owing to tech.Í_cal difficulties, no air samp- 
ling or shack efficiency teats can be conducted until spring 
1; 2. We will cover these as well as resampling according 
to the sa -e 3chc d: le as is n. ..AN bc:in6 ed. 

Urinalysis on 100 persons is being d ,ne in the 
Industrial Health Labor tory; snow and ve etation in the 
Che,:istry Laoor tory of the kïineral Dressing and Process 
Metallurgy Division, Mines Branch; water by the chemist 
of Hr. Menzies in Victoria and food by Dr. toss Chapman cf 
tire Food d Drug Lü bore. t ory . 

The foregoing sche_e has cA en arrived at by 
consult tion with Mr. Christie and the others ::Aentioned. 

Yours very truly, 

Kïric:ley Kay, 
Chief, 

In:uatrial Hc ith Laioratoryr. 
Lh : ik 


